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Director of the Office of Government 
Ethics and to the Criminal Division, 
Department of Justice. 

(c) Whenever the Solicitor has deter-
mined after appropriate review that 
there is reasonable cause to believe 
that a former employee described in 
§ 0.737–1 has violated 18 U.S.C. 207(a), (b) 
or (c) or the regulations of the Office of 
Personnel Management at 5 CFR part 
737, the Solicitor may initiate an ad-
ministrative disciplinary proceeding by 
providing the former employee with a 
notice of alleged violation. 

(d) The notice of alleged violation 
shall include: 

(1) A statement of allegations (and 
the basis thereof) sufficiently detailed 
to enable the former employee to pre-
pare an adequate defense; 

(2) Notification of the right to a hear-
ing; and 

(3) An explanation of the method by 
which a hearing may be requested.

§ 0.737–4 Request for a hearing. 

(a) Any former employee who is the 
subject of a notice of alleged violation 
issued by the Solicitor under § 0.737–3 
may within 15 days from the date of 
such notice request a hearing by writ-
ing to: The Office of the Under Sec-
retary, U.S. Department of Labor, 200 
Constitution Avenue, Washington, DC 
20210. 

(b) If the former employee fails to re-
quest a hearing in accordance with 
paragraph (a), the Under Secretary 
may then render a final administrative 
decision in the matter and, if appro-
priate, impose the sanctions specified 
in § 0.737–10.

§ 0.737–5 Appointment of Examiner. 

Whenever a notice of alleged viola-
tion has been issued and a hearing re-
quested, the Under Secretary shall pro-
vide for the selection of a Department 
of Labor Administrative Law Judge, 
appointed in accordance with 5 U.S.C. 
3105, to act as the Examiner with re-
spect to the matter.

§ 0.737–6 Time, date and place of hear-
ing. 

(a) Any hearing shall be conducted at 
a reasonable time, date and place as de-
termined by the Examiner. 

(b) In setting a hearing date the Ex-
aminer shall give due regard to the 
former employee’s need for: 

(1) Adequate time to prepare a de-
fense properly, and 

(2) An expeditious resolution of alle-
gations that may be damaging to his or 
her reputation.

§ 0.737–7 Hearing rights. 
(a) The following rights shall be af-

forded at a hearing conducted before 
the Examiner: 

(1) To represent oneself or to be rep-
resented by counsel, 

(2) To introduce and examine wit-
nesses and to submit physical evidence, 

(3) To confront and cross-examine ad-
verse witnesses, 

(4) To present oral argument; and 
(5) To obtain a transcript or record-

ing of proceedings, on request. 
(b) In a hearing under this subpart, 

the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure 
and Evidence do not apply. However, 
the Examiner may make orders and de-
terminations regarding discovery, 
admissability of evidence, conduct of 
examination and cross-examination, 
and similar matters as the Examiner 
deems necessary or appropriate to en-
sure orderliness of the proceedings and 
fundamental fairness to the parties. 

(c) In any proceeding under this sub-
part, the Department must establish 
any violation by a preponderance of 
the evidence.

§ 0.737–8 Hearing decision and excep-
tions. 

The Examiner shall make a deter-
mination exclusively on matters of 
record in the proceeding, and shall set 
forth in the hearing decision all find-
ings of fact and conclusions of law rel-
evant to the matters at issue. The 
hearing decision of the Examiner shall 
be considered final agency administra-
tive action unless either party files ex-
ceptions in writing to the Under Sec-
retary, U.S. Department of Labor, 200 
Constitution Avenue, Washington, DC 
20210 within 30 days from the date of 
such hearing decision.

§ 0.737–9 Decision on exceptions. 
(a) Upon receipt of exceptions, the 

Under Secretary may afford both par-
ties an opportunity to submit briefs or 
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other appropriate statements in sup-
port of their respective positions. 

(b) The Under Secretary shall issue a 
decision based solely on the record of 
the proceedings or those portions 
thereof cited by the parties to limit the 
issues. 

(c) If the Under Secretary modifies or 
reverses the initial hearing decision of 
the Examiner, he or she shall specify 
such findings of fact and conclusions of 
law as are different from those of the 
Examiner.

§ 0.737–10 Administrative sanctions. 
The Examiner (or the Under Sec-

retary in any matter in which excep-
tions are filed or which is decided in 
accordance with § 0.737–4(b)) may take 
appropriate action in the case of any 
individual found in violation of 18 
U.S.C. 207(a), (b) or (c) or of the regula-
tions at 5 CFR part 737 upon final ad-
ministrative decisions by: 

(a) Prohibiting the individual from 
making, on behalf of any other person 
(except the United States), any formal 
or informal appearance before, or, with 
the intent to influence, any oral or 
written communication to the Depart-
ment of Labor on any matter of busi-
ness for a period not to exceed five 
years, which may be accomplished by 
directing agency employees to refuse 
to participate in any such appearance 
or to accept any such communications; 
or 

(b) Taking other appropriate discipli-
nary action.

§ 0.737–11 Judicial review. 
Any person found to have partici-

pated in a violation of 18 U.S.C. 207(a), 
(b), or (c) or the regulations at 5 CFR 
part 737 may seek judicial review of the 
administrative determination in an ap-
propriate United States district court.

PART 1—PROCEDURES FOR PREDE-
TERMINATION OF WAGE RATES

Sec.
1.1 Purpose and scope. 
1.2 Definitions. 
1.3 Obtaining and compiling wage rate in-

formation. 
1.4 Outline of agency construction pro-

grams. 
1.5 Procedure for requesting wage deter-

minations. 

1.6 Use and effectiveness of wage deter-
minations. 

1.7 Scope of consideration. 
1.8 Reconsideration by the Administrator. 
1.9 Review by Administrative Review 

Board.

APPENDIX A TO PART 1
APPENDIX B TO PART 1
APPENDIX C TO PART 1

AUTHORITY: 5 U.S.C. 301; R.S. 161, 64 Stat. 
1267; Reorganization Plan No. 14 of 1950, 5 
U.S.C. appendix; 29 U.S.C. 259; 40 U.S.C. 
276a—276a–7; 40 U.S.C. 276c; and the laws list-
ed in appendix A of this part.

SOURCE: 48 FR 19533, Apr. 29, 1983, unless 
otherwise noted.

EDITORIAL NOTE: Nomenclature changes to 
Part 1 appear at 61 FR 19984, May 3, 1996.

§ 1.1 Purpose and scope. 

(a) The procedural rules in this part 
apply under the Davis-Bacon Act (946 
Stat. 1494, as amended; 40 U.S.C. 276a—
276a–7) and other statutes listed in ap-
pendix A to this part which provide for 
the payment of minimum wages, in-
cluding fringe benefits, to laborers and 
mechanics engaged in construction ac-
tivity under contracts entered into or 
financed by or with the assistance of 
agencies of the United States or the 
District of Columbia, based on deter-
minations by the Secretary of Labor of 
the wage rates and fringe benefits pre-
vailing for the corresponding classes of 
laborers and mechanics employed on 
projects similar to the contract work 
in the local areas where such work is 
to be performed. Functions of the Sec-
retary of Labor under these statutes 
and under Reorganization Plan No. 14 
of 1950 (64 Stat. 1267, 5 U.S.C. appendix), 
except those assigned to the Adminis-
trative Review Board (see 29 CFR part 
7), have been delegated to the Deputy 
Under Secretary of Labor for Employ-
ment Standards who in turn has dele-
gated the functions to the Adminis-
trator of the Wage and Hour Division, 
and authorized representatives. 

(b) The regulations in this part set 
forth the procedures for making and 
applying such determinations of pre-
vailing wage rates and fringe benefits 
pursuant to the Davis-Bacon Act, each 
of the other statutes listed in appendix 
A, and any other Federal statute pro-
viding for determinations of such 
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